Environmental

Alternatives,

October 25, 2023

Tim Cazier, Environmental Protection Specialist
CO Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety
1001 E 62" Avenue

Denver, CO 80216

RE: Tallahassee Resources Exploration P-2023-015
Request for Extension

Dear Mr. Cazier,

Tallahassee LLC requests a decision date extension from October 30, 2023 to November 30
2023. This will allow sufficient time to obtain the bond in the amount provided by the Division
on October 24, 2023 and resolve Item 1 regarding the company name.

Please feel free to contact me directly with any questions.

Respectfully submitted,

Angela M. Bellantoni Ph.D.

Cc: Tim Brown and Jim Viellenave, Tallahassee LLC

Environmental Alternatives, Inc. P.O. Box 326, Cafion City, CO 81212 Phone: 719-275-8951
Email: angela@envalternatives.com



